rrosenstein@jmd.usdoj.gov

From: rrosenstein@jmd.usdoj.gov

Sent: Friday, February 1, 2019 9:24 PM

To: Huber, John (USAUT); Suero, Maya A. (ODAG)
Subject: Re: Monday-Tuesday

Late Monday should work.

On Feb 1, 2019, at 6:48 PM, Huber, John (USAUT) [ EIEEIEEE o -:

<image001.gif>
Good evening, Rod.

My team on

If it's amenable, late on Monday may be a good option on our end, or
mid-morning on Tuesday. Thank you for your consideration.

USA Marc Krickbaum (IAS)
AUSA (ILN)
AUSA (MA)

Hope all is well.
<image John W. Huber

003.png United States Attorney
> District of Utah

001520-000030
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0O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG)

From: O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG)
Sent: Friday, January 25, 2019 1:11 PM
To: Huber, John (USAUT)

Subject: RE: Briefing

Thanks

Edward C. O'Callaghan
202-514-2105

——-0Original Message—

From: Huber, John (USAUT) [EIEERSEEN -

Sent: Friday, January 25, 2019 12:45 PM
To: O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG) <ecocallaghan@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Subject: RE: Briefing

Thanks, I'll get it set up. Likely in the morning that day.

From: O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG) <tEdward.C.0O'Callaghan@usdoj.gov>
Sent: Friday, January 25, 2019 4:40 AM

To: Huber, John (USAUT) [IEIEEHENRSISI -

Subject: Re: Briefing
Sure, John.

Edward C. O'Callaghan
202-514-2105

> On Jan 24, 2019, at 10:10 PM, Huber, John (USAUT) EIEHEIIEEEE -

>

> Ed, Greg tells me he is available for the-riefing on Tuesday, February 5. Please let me
know if that would work for you, as well.

>

> John Huber

> United States Attorney

> District of Utah

Document ID: 0.7.558.8717
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O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG)

From: O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG])
Sent: Tuesday, December 4, 2018 4:44 PM
To: Huber, lohn (USAUT)

Subject: Re: Briefing

Roger this. I'll get it clarified. Greg is playing an advisory role for the A/AG and A/COS. [EIEIIIEIEGEG

Edward C. O'Callaghan
202-514-2105

On Dec 4, 2018, at 4:14 PM, Huber, lohn (USAUT) {1 IS -/ ot-:

I \V/hen we last tried to get it scheduled, we never heard back from Maya when
she said she would get a day and time from OAG (| presumed that she never got a positive
response to her inquiry). We have been in waiting mode on our end and still happy to
make it happen.

| wasn't aware Greg Scott was with OAG now.

John Huber
United States Attorney
District of Utah

On Dec 4, 2018, at 2:55 PM, O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG)

<Edward.C.O'Callaghan{@usdo].gov> wrote:

Have you been able to find time during the 17" for this? [ GGG
N, 71k

Edward C. O'Callaghan
202-514-2105

From: Huber, John (USAUT) IS

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2018 11:13 AM
To: O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG) <ecocallaghan@imd.usdoj.gov>
Subject: Re: Briefing

If it's okay on your end, the week of 12/17 may solve the problems on my end. |
asked Maya to look for an option that week, if that doesn’t work, then yes, let's
divide and conquer.

John Huber
United States Attorney

001520-000041
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District of Utah

On Nov 19, 2018, at 8:26 AM, Q'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG)
<Edward.C.0'Callaghan@usdoj.gov> wrote:

From: Huber, John (USAUT) IS -

Sent: Saturday, November 17, 2018 12:47 PM
To: Ellis, Corey F. (ODAG) <cfellis@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Cc: O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG) <ecocallaghan@imd.usdol.gov>;
Suero, Maya A. (ODAG) <masuero@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Peterson,
Andrew (ODAG) <anpeterson@|md.usdoj.gov>

Subject: Re: Briefing

We will make whatever work on our end, but we are already seeing
conflicts.

USA Rich Donoghue’s office holiday party is 12/13.
USA Marc Krickbaum is in trial all that week.

John Huber
United States Attorney
District of Utah

On Nov 17, 2018, at 9:31 AM, Ellis, Corey F. (ODAG)
<Corey.F.Ellis@usdoj.gov> wrote:

Maya,

FYSA we are working on a trip the afternoon of the 10th
and all day the 11th. Corey

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 17, 2018, at 10:44 AM, O'Callaghan, Edward C.
(ODAG) <ecocallaghan@imd.usdoj.gov> wrote:

=
w
-
]

’

Thanks.

Edward C. O'Callaghan
202-514-2105

001520-000042
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On Nov 16, 2018, at 4:02 PM, Huber, John

(usauT) R - ot

Thanks, Ed.

It's funny that | just got off the
phaone wi’(h-talking

about this very thing. The
further we can go into
December, the better. [

The KC week would be
inconvenient for the USAs on
my team (myself included)
because of the PSN
conference. What about the
week of December 107

John

From: O'Callaghan, Edward C.
(ODAG)

gove
Sent: Friday, November 16,
2018 1:45 PM

001520-000043
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O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG)

From:
Sent:
To:

Ce:
Subject:

10:30 works for me.

O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG)
Tuesday, October 16, 2018 2:55 PM
Huber, lohn (USAUT)

Hiland, Cody (USAARE); IEINSEIIREIEN (USAARE)
8 (D) (6). (b) (7)C)

Edward C. O'Callaghan

202-514-2105

——-Original Message—-

From: Huber, John (USAUT) SIS -

Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 2:46 PM

To: O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG) <ecocallaghan@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Ce: Hiland, Cody (USAARE) [NNEHEIRSISI NGRS /s~ ARE)
(b) (6).(B) (7NC) ]
subject: Re: [N

I'm sorry. I'll be with the AG from 11:00-12:00. Would 10:30 or 12:05 be available?

John Huber

United States Attorney

District of Utah

> On Oct 16, 2018, at 2:43 PM, O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG) <Edward.C.0'Callaghan@usdoj.g

ov> wrote:
=

> Does 11:00 EDT work?

>

= Edward C. O'Callaghan

> 202-514-2105

>
>

> —--Original Message-——-

> From: Huber, John (USAUT) IS

> Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 12:55 PM

> To: Hiland, Cody (USAARE) (NN

Document ID: 0.7.558.7233
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> Cc: O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG) <ecocallaghan@jmd.usdoj.gov>; [[EHEIEEREEE Us~ARE)
(b)(6). () (TNC) 8

> Subject: Re: [N

>

= | can probably adjust to join in the call at Ed's convenience.

>

> John Huber

= United States Attorney

> District of Utah

>

>> On Oct 16, 2018, at 12:23 PM, Hiland, Cody (USAARE) NS ot-:
>z

>> Sounds good. What time?

>>

>> Sent from my iPhone

>>

2> 0On Oct 16, 2018, at 11:21 AM, O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG) <Edward.C.O'Callaghan@us
doj.gov> wrote:

>>>

>>> | can make time for a call on Thursday.

>>>

>>> Edward C. O'Callaghan

>>>» 202-514-2105

>>>

p558

>>> ——-0riginal Message-—-

>>> From: Hiland, Cody (USAARE) <| NI -

>>> Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 11:56 AM

>>> To: O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG) <ecocallaghan@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Huber, John (USAUT)

>>> Cc: N (u5~~<¢) N -
>>> subject: | NENNENNNNSY

>>>
>>> Ed and John,

>33

>>> We have a had a recent development (last Friday) related to thelii I . L<t me know
if you have time for a phone conference later this week to receive an update.

>33

>>> Cody

>>>

>>> Sent from my iPhone
>

001520-000057
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Huber, John (USAUT)

From: Huber, lohn (USAUT)

Sent: Sunday, October 14, 2018 5:32 PM
To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Cc: Suero, Maya A. (ODAG)

Subject: Re: Monday Late

Thank you.

John Huber

United States Attorney
District of Utah

On Oct 14, 2018, at 5:18 PM, Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) <Rod.RosensteinS@usdoj.gov> wrote:

| should be free at 4 or anytime after 5:30.

On Oct 14, 2018, at 4:39 PM, Huber, John (USAUT) SIS - ot

Good evening, Rod. | am in town now for the week with AGAC and special
project work. Would you have time for me to check in on Monday late
afternoon/evening? Or any other time for that matter — at your convenience,
of course.

John Huber
United States Attorney
District of Utah

001520-000058
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Huber, John (USAUT)

From: Huber, John (USAUT)

Sent: Thursday, October 4, 2018 11:00 AM
To: 0O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG)
Subject: Re: Check in

Thank you. I'll swing by your office.

John Huber
United States Attorney
District of Utah

> 0n Oct 4, 2018, at 10:59 AM, O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG) <Edward.C.O'Callaghan@usdoj.g
ov> wrote:

>

> Sure, John. Can we speak at 1:15?

>

> Edward C. O'Callaghan

> 202-514-2105

> - Original Message--—-—-

> From: Huber, John (USAUT) [ EIEIEIEEE

= Sent: Thursday, October 4, 2018 10:55 AM

> To: O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG) <ecocallaghan@jmd.usdoj.gov>
> Subject: Check in

>

> Ed | am in the building until about 3 today. If you have 5-10 minutes, | would like to talk about the

ssut o [N - - i == v

>
Jo 6 o)

>

> John Huber

> United States Attorney
> District of Utah

001520-000061
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Huber, John (USAUT)

From: Huber, John (USAUT)

Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2018 12:27 PM
To: O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG)

Subject: Re: Discussion Today

Thanks. Maybe we can chat on the phone. I'll be out at| |}l by then. Happy to set a time
certain, if you'd like.

| will drop a printout of some of the other requests where | could use some help — to your assistant.

John Huber
United States Attorney
District of Utah

On Sep 26, 2018, at 8:55 AM, O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG) <Edward.C.O'Callaghan@usdoj.gov>
wrote:

Happy to discuss all today when you have time. I'm crammed until 6:30 or so.

Edward C. O'Callaghan
202-514-2105

On Sep 25, 2018, at 3:13 PM, Huber, John (USAUT)—> wrote:

Ed, this is an item on my list to run by you.

John Huber
United States Attorney
District of Utah

Begin forwarded message:

From: "lensen, Jeff (USAMOE)" <IN -

Date: September 25, 2018 at 1:08:52 PM MDT

To: "Boente, Dana (DO) (FB!)" [ IEEEEEE
Ce: "Huber, John (USAUT)" BB -

Subject: Discussion Today
Dana,

Thank you for taking the time to speak to me today. Inthe matter we
discussed, we are hoping to get un-redacted versions of the

e

001520-000062
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Documents can be sent to our [IENEENIENNENI

Again, thank you.

Jeff lensen

United States Attorney
Eastern District of Missouri
111S. 10" Street, 20" Floor
St Louis, Missouri 63102
(314) 535-3700

001520-000063
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Suero, Maya A. (ODAG)

From: Suero, Maya A. (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2018 3:05 PM

To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Cc: O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG); Ellis, Corey F. (ODAG); Peterson, Andrew
(ODAG)

Subject: FW: It's a bust

Sir,

USA Huber will not be able to make this evening's meeting. He sends his apologies.

Maya Suero

Special Assistant

Office of the Deputy Attorney General
Phone: 202-514-2101

——-Original Message—-

From: Huber, John (USAUT) SRS

Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2018 2:57 PM
To: Suero, Maya A. (ODAG) <masuero@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Subject: It's a bust

Maya, the plane is broken. I've been rerouted and will not land until 9:45 EDT. Please extend my
apologies to DAG Rosenstein. My appointment with the House leaders is at 10:00 am tomorrow.

John Huber
United States Attorney
District of Utah

001520-000065
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Huber, John (USAUT)

From: Huber, John (USAUT)

Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2018 1:44 PM
To: Weinsheimer, Bradley (ODAG)

Cc: O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG)
Subject: Re: Special Project Request

Ed and Brad, my flight has equipment problems so | won't be there at 5:00. | still need to run some
items by you both so maybe we can find a few minutes late tonight or tomorrow morning. (Or another
time this week).

| apologize.
John Huber
United States Attorney

District of Utah

On Sep 21, 2018, at 3:00 PM, Weinsheimer, Bradley (ODAG) <Bradley.Weinsheimer@usdoj.gov> wrote:

<image003.gif>
| am available then. Thanks, Brad.

Brad Weinsheimer
Assaociate Deputy Attorney General
Office: 202-305-7848

Cell: NN

Bradley.weinsheimer@usdoj.gov

From: Huber, John (usauT) TSNS

Sent: Friday, September 21, 2018 4:47 PM

To: Weinsheimer, Bradley (ODAG) <bradweinsheimer@jmd.usdoi.gov>; O'Callaghan, Edward C.
(ODAG) <zcocallaghan@imd.usdol.gov>

Subject: Special Project Request

Ed and Brad:

I have some requests that I would like to discuss with one or both of
you next week relating to portions of my project. I have a meeting
with the DAG on Tuesday at 4:30-5:00. If either of you have a
moment or two after that, perhaps I could outline th quests for
your consideration. (Ed, these are in addition to the issue you will
see when you are back).

<image John W. Huber

NNE mnn TTomirnd Cranrmn A semonner

001520-000066
Document ID: 0.7.558.6524


mailto:ecocallaghan@jmd.usdoj.gov
mailto:bradweinsheimer@jmd.usdoj.gov
mailto:Bradley.weinsheimer@usdoj.gov
mailto:Bradley.Weinsheimer@usdoj.gov

Huber, John (USAUT)

From: Huber, John (USAUT)

Sent: Sunday, September 23, 2018 6:11 PM
To: O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG)

Cc: Weinsheimer, Bradley (ODAG)
Subject: Re: Special Project Request

Thank you.

John Huber

United States Attorney
District of Utah

On Sep 23, 2018, at 4:01 PM, O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG) <Edward.C.O'Callaghan@usdoj.gov>
wrote:

<image003.gif>

| have another meeting at 5, but we can probably caich some time in there, John.

02

rd C. O'Callaghan

14-2105

From: Huber, John (USAUT}_

Sent: Friday, September 21, 2018 4:47 PM
To: Weinsheimer, Bradley (ODAG) <bradweinsheimer@|md.usdoj.gav>; O'Callaghan, Edward C.
(ODAG) <ecocallaghan@imd.usdoj.gov>

% (]

=y

B~ m

Subject: Special Project Request

068
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O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG)

From: O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG)

Sent: Sunday, September 23, 2018 5:59 PM

To: Weinsheimer, Bradley (ODAG); Huber, John (USAUT)
Subject: RE: Special Project Request

Thanks. | should be able to meet then as well.

Edward C. O'Callaghan

202-514-2105

From: Weinsheimer, Bradley (ODAG)

Sent: Friday, September 21, 2018 5:01 PM

To: Huber, John (USAUT) SIS © C:''cchan, Edward C. (ODAG)
<ecocallaghan@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Subject: RE: Special Project Request

001520-000069
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O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG)

From: O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG)
Sent: Friday, September 21, 2018 3:33 PM
To: Groves, Brendan M. (ODAG)

Cc: Huber, John (USAUT)

Subject: Re: - i

Thanks both

Edward C. O'Callaghan
202-514-2105

On Sep 21, 2018, at 10:13 PM, Groves, Brendan M. (ODAG) <bmgroves@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote:

Thanks. John I recerved the email and will ensure Ed sees it when he returns.

Best,
Brendan

Brendan Groves

Senior Counsel to the Deputy Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice

202-305-4127 (o)

202-598-3520 (c)

From: Huber, John (USAUT) [ EIEHEIIEEEEE

Sent: Friday, September 21, 2018 3:11 PM
To: O'Callaghan, Edward C, (ODAG) <ecocallaghan@imd.usdol.gov>
Cc: Groves, Brendan M. (ODAG) <bmgroves@imd.usdoj.gove

subject: RE: NS

Ed, we sent it to Brendan Groves for you to see next week when you
are back.

John

From: O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG) <Edward.C,0'Callaghan@usdoj.gov>
Sent: Friday, September 21, 2018 10:51 AM

To: Huber, John (UsauT) SIS

Cc: (wsAUT) [
Subject: Re: mail

John,

I can receive the-emails by you sending them to Brendan Groves or
Tashina Gauhar. Please let me know to whom you send it and I will
connect with that person to get the email. As you can tell, I am out of

Document ID: 0.7.558.6423
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the office until Monday. Please let me know if this is something I
need to touch base on before then. Thanks.

Ed

Edward C. O’Callaghan
202-514-2105

On Sep 21, 2018, at 7:40 PM, Huber, John (USAUT)
<R - rote:

<image(001 gif>
Hello Ed:

I would like to send you an email on the-system
regarding an aspect of my special project. We found your
SDNY address, but that’s not likely what you are using right
now. When you have a moment, please provide your
preferre mail address.

I have copied my intelligence specialist, IS, who
will actually send the email to you.

Thank you.
<image John W.Huber

004.png United States Attorney
> District of Utah
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Huber, John (USAUT)

From: Huber, John (USAUT)

Sent: Friday, September 21, 2018 12:55 PM
To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Subject: RE: Late Tuesday

Thank you!

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) <Rod.Rosensteind@usdoj.govs
Sent: Friday, September 21, 2018 10:55 AM

To: Huber, John (UsauT) SIS

Cc: Suero, Maya A. (ODAG) (JMD) <Maya.A.Suero@usdoj.govs
Subject: RE: Late Tuesday

4:30 works for me.

From: Huber, John (USAUT) IS

Sent: Friday, September 21, 2018 12:52 PM
To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) <rrosenstein@jmd.usdoj.gav>
Subject: Late Tuesday

Dear Rod:

I arrive in DC on Tuesday afternoon next week. 1 learned yesterday [N
would like to meet with me again on

Wednesday morning. If you have a few minutes late Tuesday, I would

appreciate the opportunity to talk with you in advance of that meeting.

I will be available Tuesday starting at 4:30.
Hope you are well.
John W. Huber

United States Attorney
District of Utah

001520-000072
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Huber, John (USAUT)

From: Huber, John [(USAUT)
Sent: Friday, September 21, 2018 12:55 PM
To: O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG)

Subject: re: I -

Thank you. It can certainly wait for your return. Enjoy your time off!

From: O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG) <Edward.C.0'Callaghan@usdoj.gov>
Sent: Friday, September 21, 2018 10:51 AM

To: Huber, John (USAUT) >

Subject: Re mail

001520-000073
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Huber, John (USAUT)

From: Huber, John (USAUT)

Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 6:12 PM
To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Subject: Re: Special Project

Attachments: image003.png

Weinsheimer asked me to discuss with him tomorrow.

John Huber
United States Attorney
District of Utah

On Sep 18, 2018, at 3:56 PM, Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) <Rod.Rosenstein5@usdoj.gov> wrote:

<image002.gif>
Did Ed get back to you about this?

From: Huber, John {U.SAUT}_

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2018 1:24 PM
To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) <rrosenstein@imd.usdol.gov>
Subject: Special Project

Rod:

As with other parts of my assignment,

I am happy to discuss

with you or Ed.
<image John W. Huber

003.png United States Attorney
> District of Utah

Document ID: 0.7.558.10024
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O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG)

From: O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG)

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2018 5:58 PM

To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Subject: RE: Special Project

Brad W has spoken to John about this previously, so | asked him to follow up with him and let me know

nere 'C’Iir" 75 stand.

Edward C. O'Callaghan
202-514-2105

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2018 1:46 PM

To: O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG) <ecocallaghan@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Subject: FW: Special Project

From: Huber, John (usAUT) <RSI

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2018 1:24 PM
To: Rosenstein, Rod {ODAG) <rrosenstein@]md.usdoj.gov>
Subject: Special Project

001520-000075
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O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG)

From: O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG)
Sent: Monday, August 6, 2018 11:05 AM
To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Subject: RE: AG Special Project

Ok. 1 will follow up.

Edward C. O'Callaghan
202-514-2105

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Monday, August 6, 2018 10:41 AM

To: O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG) <ecocallaghan@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Subject: FW: AG Special Project

He wanted to let me know [N
From: Huber, John (USAUT) SIS

Sent: Monday, August 6, 2018 1:00 AM
To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) <rrosenstein@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Subject: Re: AG Special Project

That works. Ifit’s okay, let’s plan on 10:30 EDT. My cell iJiS NS

John Huber
United States Attorney
District of Utah

On Aug 5, 2018, at 10:43 PM, Rosenstem, Rod (ODAG) <Rod RosenstemnS @usdoj gov> wrote:

I am free anytime 10 to 11 eastern.
On Aug 5, 2018, at 11:51 PM, Huber, John (USAUT) IS SIS - ot
Sure thing. You name the time. Thanks.

John Huber
United States Attorney
District of Utah

On Aug 5. 2018, at 7:39 PM. Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)
<Rod Rosensteind (@usdoi.gov> wrote:

I am on my way back from a weekend trip. How about Monday
morning?

MNa Avie 4 MNTY ot 17-10 DA Huhae Taha (TTSATTT
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Hello Rod:

There is a development in my project that I should share
with you in the coming days. I am available at your

convenience. [N

John Huber
United States Attorney
District of Utah
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Huber, John (USAUT)

From: Huber, John (USAUT)

Sent: Saturday, August 4, 2018 12:36 PM

To: Watson, Theresa (OAG); McKinney, Suzanna (OAG)
Cc: Whitaker, Matthew (OAG)

Subject: AG Special Project

Dear Theresa and Suzanna:

There is a development in my special project that | should share with the Attorney General. It does
not require urgent attention. Nevertheless, | should share it with him by telephone in the next
several days. | will make myself available, of course, at his convenience. | may be reached on my

mobile phone at [ NEINEIEEE

Thank you.

John Huber
United States Attorney
District of Utah

001520-000087
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Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 5:19 PM
To: Huber, John (USAUT)

Cc: Suero, Maya A. (ODAG)
Subject: RE: Next Week

Sure.

From: Huber, John (USAUT) [ SIS

Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 3:31 PM
To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) <rrosenstein@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Subject: Next Week

Rod, I will be in DC all next week. If you have some time, maybe I could
check in with you on my assignment. Thank you.

John W. Huber
United States Attorney
District of Utah

001520-000089
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Huber, John (USAUT)

From: Huber, John (USAUT)

Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 8:29 PM
To: 0O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG)
Subject: Re: Arkansas

Thanks. I'll swing by your office.

John Huber
United States Attorney
District of Utah

> On Jun 14, 2018, at 8:18 PM, O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG) <Edward.C.O'Callaghan@usdoj.g
ov> wrote:

>

> | should have some time around 11 John.

>

> Edward C. O'Callaghan

> 202-514-2105

>

>> On Jun 14, 2018, at 7:25 PM, Huber, John (USAUT) IS
>>
>> Good evening, Ed. I'm checking in to see if you've thought more about ||l EEGTGTGTGEG

B h-t vou and | discussed last week. Feel free to give me a call, or I'm actually in town
and have time before noon tomorrow if in-person works.

>>

>> Thanks.

>

>> John Huber

=> United States Attorney

>> District of Utah

001520-000091
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O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG)

From: O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG)
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 8:08 PM
To: Brown, Angela M. (ODAG)
Subject: Fwd: Special Project

FYl

Edward C. O'Callaghan
202-514-2105

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Huber, John (USAUT)" IS

Date: May 30, 2018 at 6:31:17 PM EDT
To: "O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG) (JMD)" <Edward.C.0'Callaghan@usdoj.gov>
Subject: RE: Special Project

Very good. Thank you.

From: Q'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG) <Edward.C.0'Callaghan@usdoj.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 3:43 PM

To: Huber, John (UsAUT) [ENEENENEIEN -

Subject: Re: Special Project

Sure John. Does 3:00 pm Monday work for you?

Edward C. O'Callaghan
202-514-2105

On May 30, 2018, at 4:56 PM, Huber, John (USAUT)
> wrote:

<image(01.gif>
Hello, Ed.

Would you have time on Monday for a brief discussion on my
AG special project?

<image John W.Huber
002.png United States Attorney
> District of Utah
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O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG)

From: O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG)

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 7:33 PM

To: N (UsAmA)

Ce: John Huber (USAUT) SRS 5chools, Scott (ODAG)
(sschools@jmd.usdoj.gov)

Subject: (b)(5) |

| understand that you are at Main working with John and that
-. Please connect with Scott Schools who will be able to provide you a copy tonight if you wish. If not

tonight, we can get you a copy tomorrow morning.
[ LR

Edward C. O'Callaghan

Principal Associate Deputy Attorney General
United States Department of Justice

(o) 202-514-2105

- [DIC—
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Huber, John (USAUT)

From: Huber, John [USAUT)
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 7:09 PM

To: O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG)
Subject: RE:ﬁ

Thank you very much.

From: O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG) <Edward.C.0O'Callaghan@usdoj.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 5:08 PM

.

Subject: Re:

. We'll reach out to her.

Ok, Will get her a copy tonight butiNEEEE
[

Edward C. O'Callaghan
202-514-2105

On May 17, 2018, at 6:55 PM, Huber, John (USAUT) SIS

wrote:

ENEREIES . AUSA from Boston,

John Huber
United States Attorney
District of Utah

On May 17, 2018, at 4:51 PM, O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG)
<Edward.C.0'Callaghan@usdoj.gov> wrote:

What’s your person’s name?

Edward C. O’Callaghan
202-514-2105

On May 17, 2018, at 4:49 PM, Huber, John (USAUT)
> wrote:

<image001 gf>

He asked me to go through ODAG. When I last
saw you and Rod, I told Rod that I would need to
go through you guys - or OAG.

From: O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG)
<Edward.C.D'Callaghan®@usdoi.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 2:38 PM

To Huber,mhnimun_

Subject: RE:

001520-000104
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dward C. O'Callaghan
0s

k=
2-514-21

From: Huber, John (USAUT) IS

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 4:30 PM
To: O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG) <ecocallaghan@jmd.usdo].gov>

.Subject:-

Hello Ed,

Can you help?

Thanks.

<image John W. Huber
002.png United States Attorney
> District of Utah
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wrote:

<image001 gif>
Yes, 6:00 on Monday works great. Thank you.

From: Terwilliger, Zachary (ODAG) <Zachary.Terwilliger2@usdaj.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2018 5:57 PM

To: Huber, John (UsAUT SIS

Cc: O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG) (JMD) <Edward.C.0'Callaghan@usdo].govs
Subject: RE: Next Week

Jjohn,

Great to hear from you. Thanks so much for the well wishes. Ed has taken over this project for
Rob so | have cc'd him.

Regarding a meeting with the DAG, he is on the road Tuesday. Would 6:00 p.m. on Monday
night work for you?

Safe travels and look forward to seeing you next week,

Zach

From: Huber, John (USAUT) [ ElIEEEIIEEEE

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 7:48 PM
To: Terwilliger, Zachary (ODAG) <zterwilliger@imd.usdoi.gov>
Subject: Next Week

Zach, I hope you are well. It's good to see positive news about your
USA path!

I will be in town the first part of next week. If possible, I would like
to give the DAG an update on my special project. Late Monday
through early Tuesday is good on my end. Thank you.

<image John W. Huber
003.png United States Attorney
> District of Utah
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Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 11:24 PM

To: Hybart, Camden (JMD); Whitaker, Matthew (OAG); Cutrona, Danielle (DAG)
Subject: Fwd: Thought you may be interested

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Huber, John (USAUT)"

Date: April 25, 2018 at 9:23:57 PM CDT

To: "Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)" <rrosenstein@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Ce: "Terwilliger, Zachary (ODAG)" <zterwilliger@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "0O'Callaghan, Edward C.
(ODAG)" <ecocallaghan@imd.usdoj.gov>

Subject: Thought you may be interested

Rod, below is an excerpt from an email that Gene Porter (Crim Chief working group chair)
sent to his group this evening. | thought you may be interested in his unsolicited
observation:

In closing, | want to share a thought with all of you that has been permeating my mind for
some time now. I'm not trying to be anything other than 100% sincere when | say this, but
I am more enthusiastic about being part of DOJ now than ever before. Under this AG and
DAG, and embodied in this AGAC, there is 0 commitment to collaboration, cooperation,
and communication between Main Justice and the USAO community unlike anything |
have ever seen. |see it. | suspect you may see it too. You may have wounds or scars from
post encounters with Main Justice that you are holding anto. | get it. | am not without
those myself. But | hope you believe me when | say that there is a real attempt being
made to break down the old “us vs. them” approach. Our voice is being heard and
welcomed. We have more opportunity for input than ever before. If that is a message
that resonates with you, | hope you will share it with the people in your office and your
circuit. It feels good to be seen as part of “the team”™ and | hope we continue to reflect
grace, collabaration, cooperation, and communication in all our interactions with the folks
we deal with at Main Justice

Document ID: 0.7.20985.16672
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Huber, John (USAUT)

From: Huber, John (USAUT)

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 4:04 PM

To: Whitaker, Matthew (OAG); O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG)
Subject: Special Project

Matt and Ed:

I have formed a sub-group to help me on the email portion of my special
project. I mentioned this to both Matt and the DAG last week. _

Here are the names:

The AUSAs come highly recommended by their USAs.

We intend to begin our work together later this week. Please let me know of
any concerns or questions you may have.

John W. Huber
United States Attorney
District of Utah

001520-000115
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Hur, Robert (ODAG)

From: Hur, Robert (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, April 3, 2018 9:06 AM
To: Hiland, Cody (USAARE)

Cc: Huber, lohn (USAUT)

Subject: RE: Following up

Terrific — thanks, Cody. It'= always a pleasure — call anytime!

Talk soon,
Rob

From: Hiland, Cody (UsAARE) [IEIEEIEINNSIN -

Sent: Monday, April 2, 2018 10:50 PM
To: Hur, Robert (ODAG) <rhur@jmd.usdoj.gov>
cc: Huber, John (UsAUT ENEENIENR

Subject: Re: Following up

Congratulations Rob! I'm glad that process has come to a conclusion for you. We'll certainly miss your
advice on various issues facing us but look forward to you joining the USA ranks. Hopefully, we'll still have
the liberty to bend your ear on occasion.

John, Jonathan and | had a productive phone call today. I'm meeting with the SAC tomorrow afternoon on
the resource issue.

Cody

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 2, 2018, at 6:49 PM, Hur, Robert (ODAG) <Robert.Hur@usdoj.gov> wrote:

Cody and John.

Great to see you both here in DC last week Hope yvou had smooth travels home
and a great Easter weekend

Cody. I lock forward to hearing from you as to your and your SAC’s assessments

of any further resources that you requi- NG

This will be my last week in ODAG, as [ plan to be sworn into my new position a
week from today (Monday, April 9). I lock forward to introducing you to my
successor in ODAG, and to seeing you as a fellow U.S. Attorney.

Take care.
Rohb

001520-000118
Document ID: 0.7.558.9184



Huber, John (USAUT)

From: Huber, lohn (USAUT)

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 10:00 PM
To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Cc: Murphy, Marcia (ODAG)

Subject: Re: Time?

Thank you very much. | can make any of those times work. | will coordinate with Marcy to nail it
down.

On another note, | received many positive remarks about your time you spent with us today.
John Huber
United States Attorney

District of Utah

On Mar 27, 2018, at 9:54 PM, Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) <Rod.Rosenstein5 @usdo].gov> wrote:

| am free tomorrow from 4:30 to 5:30, or after 6. Or Thursday 1:30 to 2:30.

On Mar 27, 2018, at 9:43 PM, Huber, John (USAUT) EEEHEIREEE -

wrote:

Rod:

Would you have time for me to check in with you on my special project? |
leave town to go back to Utah on Thursday afternoon.

lohn Huber

United States Attorney

District of Utah

001520-000121
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Hur, Robert (ODAG)

From: Hur, Robert (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 5:45 PM

To: Murphy, Marcia (ODAG); Schools, Scott (ODAG)
Subject: RE: Time with DAG Rosenstein

Both of those times work for me. Thanks!

From: Murphy, Marcia (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 5:40 PM

To: Hur, Robert (ODAG) <rhur@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Schools, Scott (ODAG) <sschools@jmd.usdoj.gov=
Subject: FW: Time with DAG Rosenstein

Please see Mr. Huber's request below, 1am looking at 10:30 or 11:30 a.m. on Wednesday. Would either
of those times work far you?

Marcy Murphy

Confidential Assistant to the
Deputy Attorney General

202-514-2101

From: Huber, John (UsAUT) NN |

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 5:01 PM
To: Murphy, Marcia (ODAG) <mmurphy @imd.usdoj.gov>
Subject: Time with DAG Rosenstein

Marcy,

I am hoping to get some time with Rod on Wednesday, January 31. I will be
available all day up to 3:30 pm, when I need to leave for a flight. This is
regarding my Attorney General special assignment, and it would be helpful if
Rob Hur and Scott Schools could attend. Please let me know if it will be
possible to see him that day. Thank you.

John W. Huber
United States Attorney
District of Utah

001520-000133
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Huber, John (USAUT)

From: Huber, John (USAUT)

Sent: Friday, January 5, 2018 7:40 PM
To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)
Subject: Re: Quick Report
Attachments: image002.png

Of course. I'll call you in about 5 minutes.
John Huber

United States Attorney

District of Utah

On Jan 5, 2018, at 5:38 PM, Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) <Hod.Rosenstein5@usdoj.gov> wrote:

Are you free tonight? Call anytime.

(b)(6) |
On Jan 5, 2018, at 11:54 AM, Huber, John (USAUT) EIEIEIEEEN - o=

Rod:

This week I had a couple of good meetings on my special
project. If you have the time, maybe I can give you a
quick update at your convenience.

<image John W.Huber
002.png United States Attorney
> District of Utah
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Hur, Robert (ODAG)

From: Hur, Robert (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 2:49 PM
To: Huber, John (USAUT)

Cc: Brown, Angela M. (ODAG)

Subject: RE: Stopped By

John.

['m very sorry [ missed you — have a safe flight home!

Tomorrow afternoon from 2:00 pm Eastern is pretty open for me. Please let Angie and me
know when would be good on your end.

Take care and talk soon,

Raob

Robert K Hur

Principal Associate Deputy Attorney General
Office of the Deputy Attorney General

(202) 514-2105 desk

(b) (6) [

Robert. Hur@usdoj.gov

From: Huber, John (USAUT) [mailto_

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 2:47 PM
To: Hur, Robert (ODAG) <rhur@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Subject: Stopped By

Rob, Angela will tell vou [ stopped by to say hello. [ am off to catch my flight now.

Would you have time for a phone call tomorrow? I'm looking for some more advice and counsel from you as I
get started on this assignment.

John Huber
United States Attorney
District of Utah

001520-000148
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Daocument |D: 0.7.136.5003

From: Groves, Brendan M </o=doj/ou=exchange
administrative group

(fydibahf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=69f614a8aae64835ac839384 3536

(C)

2bfa-groves, brendan m>

(D) (6), (b) (7)
)
Ce:
Bce,
Subject; RE &) REQUEST N RE. SPECIAL PROJECT
Date: Fri Sep 21 2018 13:21.33 EDT
Attachments:
Classification: opmmem=—
Classified Brendan Groves, Senior Counsel to the DAG
Derived Fr FBI NSICG
Declassif Ok 50X1-HUM
Received. Thank you. q.'\’;.”ge. ﬁ&\
Best,
Brendan

ZEl(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Friday, September 21, 2018 1:14 PM

To: Groves, Brendan M <Brendan,Groves@do).lc.gov>
Subjecl. fm REQUEST IN RE: SPECIAL PROJECT

Classification i

Derived Froi: FBI NSICG
| 50X 1-HUM

Mr. Groves,

(b)(6), (B)7)(C) per FBI

Page 2 of 9
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| am sending this email to you at the request of Edward O'Callaghan

Thank you,

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

IS/DDASM

USAQ-UT

Mr. O'Callaghan

| am seriding this email at the request of USA John Huber,

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
ISIDDOSM

USAO-UT

Ed O'Callaghan

Principle Associate Deputy Attorney General

Dear Ed-

Page 3 of 9
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As my team works on a review of the MYE investigation and prosecutiaon declination of 2016, we have 2
request for the DAG s consideration. Please review the details for the request, as outlined below by

tb}(f}per EOUSA (b}(5) per EOUSA, (b)({)E) per FBI
(b)(5) per EOUSA, (b)(7)(E) per F

(b)(5) per EOU

b)(5) per EOUSA

ENE(6)(5) per EQUSA [ e B

Please let m ow If you have any questions. | know that you will be in DC soon. so | will be happy to
have anather call, or can be there in person if thal would be helpful.

Thank you,

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

JOHN W, HUBER
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(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

USAQC-UT

Classification deisebsmis
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